II.

III.

COVENTRY BOARD OF EDUCATION
APPROVED MINUTES
MEETING OF THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2009

Members Present: Larry Pietrantonio, Chairman
Kathleen Ryan, Vice Chairman
Cheryl Trudon, Secretary
John Barrett
Mary Kortmann

Richard Williams
Member Absent: Michael Whitham
Also Present: Robert Joyce, Student Representative
Administrators Present: Dr. Donna Bernard, Superintendent

Sherry Holmes, Fiscal Services Director
Judith Richard, Pupil and Staff Support Services Director

Also present were David Petrone, GHR Principal; Troy Hopkins, CHS Principal; Michele
Mullaly, CNH Principal; Marybeth Moyer, CGS Principal; Carol Bittner, CHS Band Booster
Club parent; Patricia Trask, CHS English Department Chair; several Coventry High School
students; and several citizens. The Chronicle newspaper was represented. All motions are
directed to the Coventry Board of Education.

CALL TO ORDER
By: Chairman, L. Pietrantonio at 7:30 p.m.
Place: Town Hall Annex

SALUTE THE FLAG
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by L. Pietrantonio

AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS

Jennifer Beausoleil of 222 Eastview Drive said she has been coming to the Board of
Education meetings for over a decade asking for appropriate resources and
opportunities for the students. She noted the Advanced Placement (AP) item on
tonight’s agenda. She said this is one of those resources. She said the grant provided
an opportunity for our students to be exposed to other students from other districts.
She continued as a parent, it provided children a chance to be exposed to other students
like them. She said if you provide students with a greater challenge, they will step up.
She said the example is here, and she focused on AP physics. She said there were 10
students who took the test who didn’t have to. The proof is here that students will step
up, take on additional work, and succeed. She said staff will also step up and that is
proven here also.

Mark Malcolm of 59 Old Tolland Turnpike said had an opportunity to visit CGS at Open
House this week and it was a wonderful night. He continued saying on tonight’s agenda
there is a vote on the EASTCONN autism program scheduled for after Executive
Session and he would appreciate it being moved earlier in the night. Lastly he noted
that the oil tanks were topped off at the end of the year. He said the price was $2 per
gallon. He continued that the 2009-10 locked-in rate was $1.69 per gallon and he said
the Board could have waited to fill tanks at a lesser amount saving the district

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 10, 2009 — Page 1 of 8



IV.

approximately $8,000 - $9,000. He said this is a systemic problem and we should have
saved $8,000 for the students.

Susan Putnam of 461 Merrow Road and Dawn Messier of 111 Olde Tavern Lane said
they were present to address an issue with the Cheney Tech High School bus run. They
are concerned about the time their students are getting home in the afternoon, which is
after 4:00 p.m. They believe the bus should not be stopping along Route 44 on the way
back in the afternoon; not stopping would allow their students to get back to the schools
in time to catch the regular bus home. They said they would appreciate the Board
looking into the situation for a solution.

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
A. Information: Welcome Student Representative

Dr. Bernard said she was pleased to welcome Robert Joyce a senior at CHS who will sit
as the student representative on the Board through the first semester. The Board
welcomed Robert.

B. Recognition: “Coventry Pride” — Recognition of CHS Alumnus Michael Icart

Dr. Bernard introduced CHS Alumnus Michael Icart who was here to be recognized for
the work he did on the patio at CHS as part of his Eagle Scout project. Michael spoke
about the project. Dr. Bernard and the Board gave commendations to Michael.

C. Information: “Coventry Pride” — Superintendent Long-term Goals & Annual
Objectives 2009-10

Dr. Bernard handed out the document from the special May Board meeting which
focused on goal setting. She noted that the draft of the goals and annual objectives for
2009-10 were included in the Board packets. She said the objectives will be presented
in much more detail through the administrators’ goal presentations this fall. She
handed out the September 1 enrollment figures for reference. She went through the
goals and objectives in further detail. That document is attached to these minutes.

Dr. Bernard handed out the budget cut list from March 2009. She said, overall, all of
the cuts, noted on this March 30 document, were made. She said there is not a staff
member in the district who is not doing more with less. She also noted the class sizes
and said they have gone up. She said staff still has to deliver “Best Practice” and things
will need to be modified to get it done.

C. Trudon asked for explanation on 1.7 “Initiate student services with Lincoln Academy
to better provide for special needs students.” Dr. Bernard said Ms. Richard would cover
that during her goal presentation in more detail; the program provides alternative day-

to-day temporary services for special and regular education students, for up to 180 days
per year. C. Trudon asked if we would be bussing Coventry students. Dr. Bernard said
yes and that funding for that was written under special education stimulus funds.

R. Williams asked if Coventry students were there now. Ms. Richard said no, not at this
time, the year just started. J. Barrett asked what happens to the tuition that has been
paid if you don’t use the 180 days. Dr. Bernard said it is a tuition program, which is
paid up front for the year. R. Williams asked what the tuition was. Ms. Holmes said
she didn’t have the exact figure in front of her, but it is about $39K. R. Williams asked
if it was a magnet school. Ms. Richard said no; it is an assessment center specializing in
instruction of students with emotional needs. Dr. Bernard said the goal is to save

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 10, 2009 — Page 2 of 8



money, to cluster these students, to asses and serve these students rather than spend
money on individual cases. There was a short discussion regarding the Regional
Educational Service Centers.

M. Kortmann asked if the Board would get to see the CABE presentation, which is
mentioned in the goals. Dr. Bernard said yes; a PowerPoint would be developed and
would be shared.

J. Barrett asked regarding the “cut list” how many happened through attrition and how
many were laid off. Dr. Bernard said there was a combination of attrition, retirements,
resignations and lay offs. J. Barrett asked what the impact would be on the
unemployment costs. Dr. Bernard said we will know more in a couple of months. J.
Barrett said he is worried about being able to cover that in the budget. C. Trudon said
money was added to that account for that purpose.

C. Trudon noted goal 1.5 “Work with outside agencies including the town to address
preschool student needs and program development.” She said the Board heard from
preschool parents and a consultant regarding developing a new preschool and she asked
if this was related. Dr. Bernard said we still have the Readiness Council, but this
particular goal is looking at the further collaboration between the preschool and the
grammar school. She said beyond that, we do have the same town-wide problem that
there are not enough of Coventry children in preschool, but we are no longer
Investigating an expansionary plan.

D. Information: 2008-09 Advanced Placement Presentation — Mr. Hopkins

Dr. Bernard said we are very pleased with the first year of progress. She introduced
Mr. Hopkins. Mr. Hopkins said he hopes tonight to share what the vision is for the
program. He began with a video about the Advanced Placement program in general.
When the video was complete, Mr. Hopkins reviewed a PowerPoint presentation, which
showed Coventry’s Advanced Placement program in more detail.

C. Trudon asked if there are minimum requirements for the Saturday tutorial sessions;
specifically if there is a student who is involved in sports, etc. Ms. Trask replied saying
there are additional ways for those students to seek help. She said the school is
required to offer the Saturday sessions, but the students are not required to attend
those specifically.

R. Williams said it is nice to see us doing something so focused for underserved
students. He asked if any of this came under special education. Ms. Richard said no.

R. Williams asked what the class size was. Mr. Hopkins said it varies depending on the
number of sections to the number of students who signed up. R. Williams asked what
the ideal class size would be, in English as an example. Ms. Trask said 22 or 23 is
doable. R. Williams asked if any of the classes that are being taught could be taken
online. Mr. Hopkins said there are some that are offered online, but the students would
not receive the support needed from the teacher in the classroom.

M. Kortmann asked if UCONN courses are still offered. Mr. Hopkins said yes. Ms.
Trask said our juniors are competing with some college seniors. She said we are a bit
ahead of the curve.

J. Barrett said the program sounds great. He said the teachers are getting a lot of
training and then are teaching non-AP classes as well. He asked if there are plans to
officially incorporate that training and teaching into non-AP teaching. Mrs. Trask said
as the curriculum gets upgraded it happens during that process. J. Barrett asked what
grade levels are participating in the AP classes. Mr. Hopkins said mostly juniors and
seniors. Ms. Trask added when the grant ends, CHS could run the program without it;

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 10, 2009 — Page 3 of 8



VI

VIII.

ways can be found to get staff trained. She said the opportunity is an invaluable shot in
the arm and lets the students know they can do it. J. Barrett asked who the funding
source was for the CBIA grant. Mr. Hopkins said the main source is Exxon/Mobil. J.
Barrett said the total is $465K for the five years of the grant and asked how much will
be spent each year. Mr. Hopkins said the amounts increase year by year to equal the
full amount in the end.

Dr. Bernard said the fact that we have this grant can lead to other grants.

C. Trudon said there was a lawsuit pending regarding the performance based pay
portion of the grant and she asked if it was settled yet. L. Pietrantonio said everyone in
the state 1s waiting to see what will happen with the Stamford case.

J. Barrett suggested that a letter should be written to Exxon/Mobil thanking them for
this opportunity.

E. H1N1 and School Sites as Vaccination Locations

Dr. Bernard commented on the information included in the Board packet on HIN1. In
addition she handed out the proposed H1IN1 Planning Team for Coventry. She said
there are conflicting standards across the nation as to who will provide the vaccination
locations. She thanked Mr. Petrone for attending a state conference just today on
H1N1. She said it is preferable by the schools that families handle vaccinations with
their family doctors and such. She finished by saying the planning team is scheduled to
meet and the recommendation is to keep schools up and running and to keep sick
children at home until they are better.

REPORT OF CHAIRMAN

L. Pietrantonio noted that the Executive Session is scheduled to address the
EASTCONN program and associated lease and that is why the vote 1s scheduled for
after the executive session. He continued saying the bus route issue would be
addressed by Sherry Holmes as the transportation director and she would get back to
those parents.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
VOTE: Approve minutes of August 27, 2009

MOTION: To approve the minutes of August 27, 2009
By: C. Trudon Seconded: M. Kortmann

Regarding page 2, under Report of Chairman, second sentence, K. Ryan
asked that the words “for the roof project” be added.

Regarding page 2, third paragraph, line nine, M. Kortmann asked that the
word “ago” be added after the word “long.”

Regarding page 5, third paragraph, first sentence, K. Ryan asked that the
word “were” be changed to “was.”

Regarding page 5, second paragraph, fourth line, M. Kortmann asked that
the word “probably” be added after the word “money.”

Result: Motion to approve the minutes with noted changes passes
unanimously.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 10, 2009 — Page 4 of 8



XI.

NEW BUSINESS
A. VOTE: Approve CHS October 2009 Field Experience to Vermont

MOTION: To Approve CHS October 2009 Field Experience to Vermont
By: M. Kortmann Seconded: C. Trudon

K. Ryan asked why this particular site. Mr. Hopkins said it was an outside
adventure club and it fits with the objectives of the club. Mr. Hopkins said
all students are active members of the Nomad club.

Result: Motion passes unanimously.

B. VOTE: Approve CHS April 2010 Field Experience to Virginia

MOTION: To Approve CHS April 2010 Field Experience to Virginia
By: K. Ryan Seconded: C. Trudon

R. Williams asked if it takes place during school. Mrs. Bittner said it takes
place Thursday through Sunday, so children will miss two days of school.
She said the reason for this is because other trips were taking place during
the school break. R. Williams asked what the festival was. Ms. Bittner said
it 1s a competition and a clinic is also provided. She said last year we
received a gold medal. Dr. Bernard said it upgrades the level of student
musical performance.

C. Trudon asked if the number of students has been consistent. She asked
if the cost is a deterrent. Ms. Bittner said there are many fundraisers and
she doesn’t believe it is a deterrent.

R. Williams asked if they take more than one trip a year. Ms. Bittner said
they travel and do a four day trip every other year. R. Williams asked if
they have begun fundraising. Ms. Bittner said yes, some have money left
from last year. Ms. Bittner said there is also a parent organization that
raises money throughout the year to help students who may not be able to
afford the trip. R. Williams asked if substitutes would be needed. Ms.
Bittner said most likely yes.

Result: Motion passes unanimously.

REPORT OF BOARD MEMBERS
Information: Roof Report — L. Pietrantonio

L. Pietrantonio handed out a copy of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) ad. He said it
will probably go in the paper next weekend. He reviewed the RFQ. He said the date
needs to be established, which is usually 3 — 4 weeks out.

C. Trudon asked if “flat roof” needs to be clarified. L. Pietrantonio said no, not at this
time. He said there is no bid work at this time; the professionals involved will know for
what they are submitting qualifications.

J. Barrett asked if the Board needed to vote. L. Pietrantonio said a consensus is fine. L.
Pietrantonio asked if there was a consensus; the group gave consensus.

J. Barrett asked if we needed to pass it through for legal review. L. Pietrantonio said it
is a stock RFQ.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 10, 2009 — Page 5 of 8



XII.

XIIIL.

XIV.

C. Trudon asked for clarification about a Manchester school that claimed to have
transportation agreements with school boards and said that Coventry was noted as such
in a newspaper article. Ms. Holmes said no, we did not have such an agreement.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Pursuant to CGS-1-200(c)(6)(A), the Board of Education will go into Executive Session
for discussions related to Attorney-Client Privilege Documents

MOTION: Pursuant to CGS-1-200(c)(6)(A), the Board of Education will go into
Executive Session for discussions related to Attorney-Client
Privilege Documents with the Superintendent present at 9:40 p.m.
By: K. Ryan Seconded: M. Kortmann
Result: Motion passes unanimously.

OPEN SESSION

The Board of Education will return to Open Session for a VOTE on the EASTCONN
Lease Agreement

The Board of Education returned to Open Session at 10:03 p.m.

MOTION: Following legal counsel study, the Coventry Board of Education
supports the decision of the Administration to dissolve the
EASTCONN Lease Agreement by mutual termination, with no on-
going or continued obligations by the Coventry Board of Education

or EASTCONN.

By: K. Ryan Seconded: M. Kortmann

J. Barrett said he believes EASTCONN should be held to the standard of
the lease.

Result: Motion passes 5-1 (Barrett against).

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: To adjourn the meeting at 10:05 p.m.
By: K. Ryan Seconded: C. Trudon

Result: Motion passes unanimously.

Respectfully submitted:

Kimberlee Michaud
Board Clerk

October 1, 2009
Approved

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 10, 2009 — Page 6 of 8



‘sanIATOR  Usald, A[pualy] AJejuswtoliaua puedye pue asoxdwy g

‘SamuaIfe asn AN aseau] LG

600Z ‘01 Jequaidag

gJo g aded BO/E0/60 WY/
§Jo 1 988 BO/E0/G0 UBY/
‘swieLSord [BUOIEONPS UIYIIM SODUIDIJO ‘sjuswasoadwr sy pwweLioad ([33]) uonusataju] o) asuodsay ayy Surpnjour
ajen)oape 0 Japao ut swerdoxd joaai(] 11y joid pue JH[ paseq qam ay) augay L'y snooj (YHS) sINsay jor) Jey) salajel)g ay) ul sjuaDULL Juawaydu] 97
‘senjrunjaoddo Futuaea] sous)sp pue JUSWBAD OB
JIOMBSINOD SUT[UO SUIPNPUL ‘SJUSPN]S 10] SoAnBUI) (B WriSoxd stow aplaot]  9'F OTWAPEDE ASBAIIUL Jay)any jey) seonpead pue sesseooad yuowapdw  ¢'F
(%9
"SWRIS0I] 1SISSY ATWapBIY "uA1sapal puE UoHBUIPI00D a[Npayas -9 sepead juawaydwy g (g
- ST . P ‘ AL . . =)
N0 JO SINSST JUSWILASIYDE JUSPNYS 9Y) PuR SulIo)iuow ‘Juswido[aasp aseamou] gy “soanpaooad Suruien) pue UonBIUALIO JaYoBa) MNINsqns aroadw] g7 ~
“SAl0g ‘81500 wvo
waqo] aaMIn e Yons sweadord Surpnpul 105 olweprow Ut spaofe pusdxy  p aonpai pue £)ipenb asoxdur o) suoneiado adtadag pooy peusisapar juowe[dw]  F'F an
"Sj[nsag "SUOLIEP U0 |
0} pajosuuod se swerdoad SULLIpow Ul swea) BIRp 811s jo asn ay) saoadw]  ¢'f jueAaal axBW pue Sumpme Lq sjnses £6AIns S[OOYRS bANIRYH SZATRUY G =N
S
“[eoyag ape ueyiey “yden ayy 18 weaSoad afeniuw I0Mm pastaad Juataydur B
[00Y2S STEH UBIBN "Jde]) ayj 3 [ PT Pas! dup gy -uoyuzIULSI0 08au] oY) %
‘syuswesoxdwt onpurweLsead (113]) uonuastauy o) asuodsyy] Juswadwy  T'p UM SWDSASGNS JO JUSLDULDI JUSPSISUOD pur SUIUOIIOUNY JUSIDIIO JOWOL] *F S
~
‘sparpumls 93e)s s uSie seonowad yons jei) Surinsus ‘sourwiojaad ~
[euoijeonpa juapnis sacadul yey3 seonorvad pue sweadoad juswajdwy § INTH 40§ 1%
uoneaedaad ur seuaie Eorpaw jo Axeduwod v YIIm UoTRIOGR[[0D UL Ya0M  OT'] I
QO
‘sauaie aourtjdwoo .m.
“Juawdo[aAdp PIIYS YItm §STSSE 0} SIBUTLAS A[WE] 9pTIa0Id  OT'E APISINO JO JoqUINU SUISBAIOUL 1848 UE [)IM 9JB[o1I0IUL 0] JJBIS UIBL],  §'] &C
“wod mouay Sunuawapduwt Aq sjuaaed o) seonjou Appwr) ascadwy  g'g uoruaAuo)) SSIVO/HVD @Y) 18 munuas v urjuasard Surpnppurt ‘sanuatorga S
“woa jooqapeaS ALy Aurseaaout 1o usjd oidmens §1010sIp ay) Sulpaeiad uonBULIOjUT aaRYyS  §'] QOU
Sunuawerdwr £q sseadoxd juapngs Surpaedar vonewaojut yuaaed asoxdwy  g'g ‘sjuapn)s spaau m
— [ewads 10] apraoad 19))0q 0] AWSPEOY UJOOUT] YIIM SSOIALAS JUSpNIS BIIIU]  L'] =
[ewurulf pue sjesdpnq [ooyos Surpiedal uonewojul orqnd aacadwy 1@ ‘pamofioj pue padojaaap aae saanpaooad M
- 5 Aajes [BoNLID JBY) 2aNsUa 0] (SIWIN) WoISAS JUawaieuey JUapLou]
einorsd ¥y seoxnotax 58 Sues sspunixeddo pue suedoad poyos pusdiyT g8 [ruOnEN aY) SuIpnjour ‘sevanosar sourdwos K)ajes apISING YIIM AIRIOGR[0) 9] S
“suonydo ssuodsad [IBw-a pue ssoInosal 9)1sqem Sulpaedal uoyBULIOJUL “uowdojoaop wwasod pus spoau ..W
juaed Jurpnour ‘oyIsqam JoISTp A[puaLy-1asn ano jo juawdofoasp anunuoy  @'g Juapn)s [poyasaad sseappe 0) UMo) aY) SUIPNOUT SBUAEE apPISINO 1M Jaop o] nu.v
EONERLIOIOL Spoal _SoTII0nt 80y wao) e IRY Insdy. T8 ‘spoau [Bwads paje|al pue SI9PIOSTP .ﬁm
‘parog) oy} 0 seanpaooad UOHEN[EAS JEIS JUSSAL]  §'C wnapads wsHne Y)m sjuapnis sisse o) Jumma pue sweidoxd dojasap g
0} spunj snwns (YY) 10V JUSW)SIAUTIY] PUE A10A002)] UBOLIOWY 95 |1 o
“JuaIDASTYOR : : s : : e
[e0d [ooyos pue juswasdap Suipasdes uonswaojul orjqnd pus pavog] pusdxy  g'g ; (I'TVD) SIUSWISSOSSE JOLSIP U0 JUIWIADIYDE JUSPNYS Furaoadwr ut W
‘fouaBe s uonronpy jo juswpreda] Me1g oY1 ‘NNOOLSVH Y ajetoqe[jo)y £ 3
BOST] [00YDS PUR SOUBUL] UMO) USDAL)S( UOTJRIOGR[[0D MQEMMEM”WQ ; o IS e i "
[BOSL [0OH2S | wlHeat, Heeaie HoDidtE e ot 1e ano aaoadwr 0) sewuaie UMO], pUB ‘DI ‘010 ] Y1 A[[BUOIIIPPR MBIOqRI[0)  FT o
-~
‘sweasoad jooyos aoj aseq jroddns "SI0y m
e SuIp[Ing ‘S210UsN}SU0D [[B 0] UOTIEDIUNUILOD Je[nSal pue Ies[d aplaol] ¢ Autuadg waloag s jooyog YSIH Anjusac) jo uonwjusuwajdurr oy puedxy 11 W
Q

s[wod oLsip
1A JUSISISU0D ‘sanuaasad pue ‘sdigsiauraied ‘sasanosaa apisino asoadwy <

600z ‘01 1equaydag
saanaalg [EnuUy pue s[ROL) ULI)-Fuor]
sjootag jo juapuajutiadng
sjoovag 21gn L£1uaso))

sjoot]ag Jo Juapusjuiadng ; sjootag anjqng Anusac)

gaA0alq) [ENULY PUE S[E0L) UL1a)-Suor] \—‘ m q E @



gJog adeg

‘adesn pug sasuadxe Aoe] pue A1mn
Furpaesal pewaojul d@))agq oq pus Yora) 0] vjep padojeasp ASojouyoe) as)

_m:_:..mﬁ juLpnys Loy suoneradxe )M JUBPSISUOD a0
STJRY) (000G YST ATUaA0]) 18 Wa)sAs of[ojjaod juapn)s mau juatajduy

juauRASIyoE
juapnis soueyua 0} u&ﬁuo ur ,m._u.:u_uQ jews puw ..f,\.wOMOELGUu EOOhmmeU
ut ‘sqe[ deyndwos Fupnput ‘ASo[ouyos) [BUOHONIYSUL Jo 9Sh aY) asBalou]

"swe)sAs jroddns A3ojouyse) joLnsp pue spaloxd
Afofouyo9) IR[MOLLIND Jo UonRISaUL aY) pur uonwjuawa[dwr ay) aswaou]

"aIBMIJOs 1LNSIp dn Yorq 0] swasAs A1aac0ay] aeysesi] dofasap Jayran g

-adeyoed piq uoneyIodsura
pedojeasp Amau & ysnody) $1500 SUISLI P[OY PUB SOIDUSIDI[JE 95BAIOU]

‘[ooyog deuweLy) Anusac)) ay) 98 swwasoad qel tandwod jo
Juawdofessp oY) BUIPN[OUL ‘SJUIPN)S ¢-3 SAPBIS 10] $58008 d9)ndwod saoadwy

“aBak [00YDS ()1 0Z-600F @Y1 Ul UuLsaq 03 uel ] ASojouyoa ], 1eas-aaay) juawarduy

‘swa)sAs jaoddns L3ofouyoa
JOLSIp puk syvefoad ASofouyos) IBNILLIND Jo UOT)BIFa)UT BY) asBaIOU]

‘staysAs ASoouroay
SATIRAISTUTIIPR pUR [RUOIIEINPD JO 2sh pue uoijejuawajdur ayg aroadwy g

‘saurfepms
ANIqesi(] Sutuaee] uonwonpg jo juawyredac] Jnorpauuo) mau juatuapduy

‘SjuaUISsasse
apuId Yy Supnoul ‘SeArBI UL JUSWAUTRL UoTIBINPa pajjid juawaduy
RUEIHEREIAT:

JUBPNYS PUB UOHBZI[I)N 80IN0SAI 30URYUS 0] JapIo ul (Y)g 0) §ig pur

‘Y19 01 YIg ‘Pag 0) pug M 01 3-aL]) S[0YS UIAM)A( SLIO[Ja UOTIISURL) ISBAIOU]
‘wieLsoad W oL,y

pooteEg v YSnoay) spaspus)s 9)8)s pue ‘sjuowyiedep pue sepeid ‘sSuriafjo
WOOISSE[D USDM)A( UOHBUIPIO0D JUSU USI[B WN[NILLIMD sa01dul 0y anurjuoy)

BOYE0/60 ury/

=
w0

io
15

orv

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of September 10, 2009 — Page 8 of 8

6T

8

6002 ‘01 Haquizjdag
saanaalqQ) Enuuy pue s[eor) Ule)-§uo]
g[ooyag jo JuspumuLiadng | sjootpg Mqng Lnuaao]



